From: Garris, Michael D. (Fed)

To: Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed)

Subject: RE: [nist-ai] Wiki address

Date: Tuesday, April 25, 2017 11:06:17 AM
Please do.

Mike

----- Original Message-----

From: Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed)

Sent: Monday, April 24, 2017 5:48 PM

To: Allen, Thelma A. (Fed) <thelma.allen@nist.gov>; Garris, Michael D. (Fed) <michael.garris@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: [nist-ai] Wiki address

Hi Mike (and Thelma),

Thanks for getting back to me! I'm in the Applied and Computational Math Division, Computation and
Communications Theory Group (771.03).

My main area is quantum computation and cryptography, but I've also done some work in machine learning (e.g.,

compressed sensing, low-rank matrix completion, and document topic modeling). Lately I've gotten interested in
neuromorphic computing; in particular, Vince Stanford, Oleg Aulov, Alan Mink and I got some BTF funding for

this: https://inet.nist.gov/itl/itl-building-future-program-awardees-fy-2017

I'l try to stop by your office sometime!
Cheers,

--Yi-Kai

From: Allen, Thelma A. (Fed)

Sent: Friday, April 21,2017 8:24 AM

To: Garris, Michael D. (Fed); Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed)
Subject: RE: [nist-ai] Wiki address

Yi-Kai,

You have been added to the email distribution list for nist-ai@nist.gov.
You have also been added to the sharepoint site available at:

https:/nistgov.sharepoint.com/sites/NISTAICommunity/SitePages/A1%20Wiki.aspx
Please let me know if you have any issues with the site.

Thanks, Thelma Allen, x2717

From: Garris, Michael D. (Fed)

Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2017 4:25 PM

To: Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed) <yi-kai.liu@nist.gov>

Cc: Allen, Thelma A. (Fed) <thelma.allen@nist.gov>
Subject: RE: [nist-ai] Wiki address

(Thelma, please add Yi-Kai.)

Yi-Kai,
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mailto:yi-kai.liu@nist.gov
https://inet.nist.gov/itl/itl-building-future-program-awardees-fy-2017
https://nistgov.sharepoint.com/sites/NISTAICommunity/SitePages/AI%20Wiki.aspx

Sorry to be slow to respond. I would be most happy to include you with the NIST Al Community of Interest. What
division and group are you in? I don't think we have had the pleasure of meeting. Feel free to swing by my office
and introduce yourself sometime (225/A213).

Mike

From: Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed)

Sent: Monday, April 03,2017 1:47 PM

To: Garris, Michael D. (Fed) <michael.garris@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: [nist-ai] Wiki address

Hi Michael,

I'm doing some work on deep learning and neuromorphic computing, and I'm interested in joining the NIST Al
Community of Interest. Could you add me to the mailing list?

Thanks!

--Yi-Kai

From: Ronald Boisvert <ronald.boisvert@nist.gov>

Sent: Monday, April 3,2017 11:18 AM

To: Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed); Mink, Alan (Assoc); Stanford, Vincent M. (Fed)
Subject: Fwd: [nist-ai] Wiki address

Vince, Yi-Kai, Alan,

Given your BTF project, I think that you should join the NIST Al Community of Interest. This requires no real
commitment. At the very least you will be added to an email list and get occasional announcements related to Al at
NIST. A Wiki has been established. The point of this is to begin to develop a community of people at NIST
interested in Al in hopes of being able to develop a more formal program in the future.

If you would like to join, just send an email to michael.garris@nist.gov<mailto:michael.garris@nist.gov> with a
request to join the NIST ATl Community of Interest. (Feel free to pass this along to anyone else who might want to
join.)

Thanks!
Ron

-------- Forwarded Message --------

Subject: [nist-ai] Wiki address

Date: Thu, 30 Mar 2017 21:42:34 +0000

From: Allen, Thelma A. (Fed) <thelma.allen@nist.gov><mailto:thelma.allen@nist.gov>
To: nist-ai <nist-ai@nist.gov><mailto:nist-ai@nist.gov>

Good afternoon.

I apologize for the extra message, but I should have included the wiki address in the email I sent earlier (just to
make sure you had a direct link):

https:/nistgov.sharepoint.com/sites/NISTAICommunity/SitePages/A1%20Wiki.aspx

If you have any questions or issues getting to it, please let me know.


mailto:michael.garris@nist.gov
mailto:thelma.allen@nist.gov
mailto:nist-ai@nist.gov
https://nistgov.sharepoint.com/sites/NISTAICommunity/SitePages/AI%20Wiki.aspx

Thanks, Thelma



